Heru Hermawan

From: Joel Lee <Lee_Joel@cat.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:44 PM

To: Heru Hermawan

Cc: Hendro Yudo

Subject: RE: AP Marine Business Handover & Farewell to Kody Chan - Registration & logistics

Dear Mas Heru,
Long time no see.

| would like to follow up if you had decided to join us on November 22. Appreciate if you click on the link to indicate if
you will be attending.

https://www.caterpillarsurveys.com/se/4F5AA3C811C96D02

Best Regards

Joel Lee

Territory Sales Manager
Office: +65 68287615
Mobile: +65 98481611
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From: Doreen Piskorz

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Heru.Hermawan@trakindo.co.id

Cc: Joel Lee <Lee_Joel@cat.com>

Subject: AP Marine Business Handover & Farewell to Kody Chan - Registration & logistics

Dear Heru,

| am pleased to share with you further details with regards to the Business Handover to Matt Bradshaw & Farewell to
Kody Chan scheduled for November 22. Please go to below link in order to register and to obtain further information.

REGISTRATION including logistics: https:/www.caterpillarsurveys.com/se/4F5AA3C811C96D02

The entire team is excited to seeing you in Singapore. Should you have any questions please contact Joel Lee or myself.

Kind regards / Mit freundlichen GriiBen

Doreen Piskorz

Management Assistant Hamburg | Facility Manager Hamburg | Global Onboarding Coordinator Marine
Caterpillar Marine (a division of Caterpillar Motoren GmbH & Co.KG), Neumuehlen 9, 22763 Hamburg, Germany
Office +49-40-2380-3188, Tie-line: 7525-3188, Email. piskorz doreen@cat.com
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From: Doreen Piskorz <Piskorz Doreen@cat.com> On Behalf Of Frank Kircher
Subject: SAVE THE DATE: 22 November 2018 - Appreciation and farewell dinner to Kody Chan

SAVE THE DATE: 22 November 2018,
Appreciation & farewell dinner to Kody Chan

You certainly have heard from Kody’s plans to retire by the end of November. We don’t want to let Kody go without
ensuring a solid handover of the business and also an appreciation for his hard work and great achievements. Please
expect to receive an invitation for an event in Singapore on November 22 2018. We plan to hold a business meeting as
from 11:00 am and close the day with a dinner. | really would appreciate if you can join the meeting and dinner and hope
you can save the date for this event.

More details will follow with the invitation soon.

I look forward seeing you in Singapore.
With best regards, Frank

Frank Kircher

Director Sales

Caterpillar Marine

Mobil +49 171 6703 768
www.marine.cat.com

Assistant:

Doreen Piskorz

Email: piskorz doreen@cat.com
Phone: +49 40 2380 3188

Your Success. Our Commitment.
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